


 

Town of Ayer Conservation Commission  
 

              Town Hall * One Main Street * Ayer, MA 01432 * 978-772-8220, ext. 143  

Minutes for 10/12/2023 

 

1 of 5 
 

Location:  Ayer Town Hall, 1st Floor 

Present:  Jon Schmalenberger (Chair), Mark Phillips (Vice-Chair), George Bacon (Member), Jen Amaya 

(Member), Jessica Gugino (Member/Clerk), Heather Hampson (Conservation Agent) 

APAC taped: YES 

 
All Public Hearings are opened under the Wetlands Protection Act (MCL Ch. 131, section 40)  

and under the Ayer Wetlands Bylaw (Article XXVI) 

 

7:00 PM – Open Meeting  

 

• Confirmation of Agenda 

o A discussion regarding the removal of erosion controls at Ayer Solar II was added. 

o VOTE:  G. Bacon moved to confirm the agenda as amended; M. Phillips 2nd. 

▪ Motion approved unanimously 5-0. 

 

• Approval of Meeting Minutes 

o VOTE:  G. Bacon moved to accept minutes for 9/28/2023 as corrected; M. Phillips 2nd. 

▪ Motion approved unanimously 5-0. 

 

• Public Input 

o None received. 

 

• Public Meeting:  Request for Determination of Applicability (RDA) – Barnum Road over 

Bowers Brook, Ayer Department of Public Works (DPW) 

o Oxana Fartushnaya and Ripal Shah, of Green International, were present on behalf of the 

applicant. 

o The bridge on Barnum Road over Bowers Brook was constructed in 1941 and is in need 

of rehabilitation work to address cracks and spalling in the concrete and other defects. 

▪ The minor repairs include: 

• repair of the existing bridge deck slab; 

• repair of the sidewalk beam; 

• repair of the sidewalk slab. 

▪ Wetland resources in the vicinity include riverfront and the bank to Bowers 

Brook as well as wetlands and Buffer Zone. 

• No work will take place within the wetlands or flood plain. 

▪ ADA standards will be complied with. 

▪ Where in need of repair, the road surface will be milled first before repaving with 

an overlay. 

o M. Phillips asked if repairing cracks on the underside of the bridge held a risk of material 

dropping into the water below. 

▪ Mr. Shah said a temporary shield would be employed. 

▪ G. Bacon asked if the same temporary shielding would be employed when 

repairs were made to the concrete posts and pier cap; Mr. Shah said yes. 



 

Town of Ayer Conservation Commission  
 

              Town Hall * One Main Street * Ayer, MA 01432 * 978-772-8220, ext. 143  

Minutes for 10/12/2023 

 

2 of 5 
 

o No site walk was felt necessary. 

o VOTE:  G. Bacon moved to issue a Negative Determination of Applicability (DOA); M. 

Phillips 2nd. 

▪ Motion approved unanimously and the DOA was signed. 

 

• Public Hearing (cont’d.):  Notice of Intent (NOI) – 201-205 West Main Street, DMG 

Investments LLC, MassDEP # 100-0485 

o Drew Garvin, of Bohler Engineering, and Cian Hamill, of DMG Investments, were 

present. 

o The draft Order of Conditions (OOC) was reviewed. 

▪ It included Special Conditions requiring the installation of no disturb/no dumping 

conservation signs, as well as signs banning the use of salt-based chemicals for 

parking lot treatment of snow and ice. 

▪ H. Hampson will add an additional Special Condition to allow for the 

Conservation Agent to inspect the premises for compliance with snow removal 

and pavement treatment requirements. 

• This would apply to the period from the start of construction to one year 

after the issuance of a Certificate of Compliance (COC). 

o Mr. Hamill indicated that that was a satisfactory addition. 

o VOTE:  G. Bacon moved to issue the OOC as amended; M. Phillips 2nd. 

▪ Motion approved unanimously 5-0 and the OOC was signed. 

o VOTE:  G. Bacon moved to close the Public Hearing for 100-0485; M. Phillips 2nd. 

▪ Motion approved unanimously 5-0. 

 

• Discussion:  Ayer Solar II, LLC,  0 Washington Street, Rohit Garg, MassDEP # 100-0444 

o Nick Pauling, of Goldsmith, Prest & Ringwall (GPR), was present on behalf of the Ayer 

Solar II project. 

o As discussed at ConCom’s 9/28 meeting, the erosion controls in the immediate vicinity of 

the outlet for the stream crossing culvert have been removed. 

o Mr. Pauling wanted to discuss the removal of additional silt fencing and haybales 

throughout the rest of the project, along with the removal of orange snow fencing where 

installed. 

▪ A map of the project was displaying showing in red the areas where the applicant 

is requesting permission to remove the erosion controls now. 

• These areas are now well vegetated and Environmental Monitor Rhianna 

Sommers was consulted and has indicated she did not have any issues 

with their removal. 

▪ The Commission was in agreement that the erosion controls in the red-lined areas 

could be removed. 

▪ In addition to removing all silt fencing and twine, the remaining degraded 

haybales will be broken up and spread/broadcast across the surrounding area. 

o Meanwhile, Mr. Pauling said that erosion controls will be left in place on two adjoining 

sections of the access road entering the project area from Washington Street. 



Town of Ayer Conservation Commission 
Town Hall * One Main Street * Ayer, MA 01432 * 978-772-8220, ext. 143 

Minutes for 10/12/2023 

3 of 5 

▪ To eliminate the need for another appearance before ConCom, Mr. Pauling asked

the Commission if it would also approve in advance the removal of the erosion

controls in these two downhill sections once specific conditions had been met:

• the section from Washington Street to the first wetland replication area:

once the final paving is done (which should be any day now), the silt

fencing and twine will be removed and the haybales broken up and

spread;

• the section proceeding from the first replication area to the second

replication area:  once the Building Inspector has signed off on

approving the retention wall as constructed, the silt fencing, twine, and

the haybales would all be removed in their entirety from this area.

▪ The Commission was in agreement that these controls could be dismantled once

the conditions for each section have been met.

o Mr. Pauling then raised the issue of whether the Environmental Monitor needed to

continue weekly inspections of the site, given that work on site is largely complete, and

once erosion controls are removed, Ms. Sommers will have nothing left to inspect.

▪ H. Hampson said it would be useful to have Ms. Sommers inspect the areas

where controls had been installed and were now removed, given the uncertainty

of how intrusive the removal process may be.

• She also raised the question of how much the haybales will need to be

hacked up in some areas, and the related impact.

o In particular, those areas closer to wetlands will be more

sensitive, and she asked who would be making those decisions.

• Mr. Pauling said this would be a “gametime decision” based on the

conditions of the haybales throughout the site.

o He agreed that they would seek guidance from Ms. Sommers

about this process.

o J. Schmalenberger asked that Ms. Sommers be contacted for her

assessment prior to the removal of controls and Mr. Pauling said

he would pass this on to the contractor who would do this work.

▪ It was decided that once all of the erosion controls have been removed, Ms.

Sommers should be retained to perform at least one final inspection afterward to

confirm ground conditions are satisfactory, and that this inspection should take

place roughly a week after the removal of the controls.

• If no issues have arisen from the removals, then weekly monitoring can

cease after that final inspection.

o Mr. Pauling raised the possibility of whether the Commission might consider a request to

issue a Partial COC to close out most of the permit.

▪ He noted that a full COC cannot be issued yet given that the wetland replication

areas require another year of monitoring following a second growing season.

▪ H. Hampson noted that she hasn’t seen evidence of the successful planting of red

maples in those areas yet.



 

Town of Ayer Conservation Commission  
 

              Town Hall * One Main Street * Ayer, MA 01432 * 978-772-8220, ext. 143  

Minutes for 10/12/2023 

 

4 of 5 
 

• The annual replication area inspection report, from Oxbow Associates, is 

due soon and it will be interesting to see if they have documentation of 

the maples required in the replication plan. 

▪ Nothing further was discussed regarding a Partial COC at this point. 

o Finally, Mr. Pauling indicated that the project will be submitting a request for an 

Extension of the OOC, to be considered at ConCom’s 10/26 meeting. 

▪ The current OOC expires on 11/23/2023. 

▪ Mr. Pauling said they expect all work to be completed by that time, but in order 

to cover themselves in case of delays (e.g. the paving), as well as to have the 

opportunity to address anything further that may need to be done in the 

replication areas next spring, they are asking for a one year extension. 

▪ Mr. Pauling will not need to be at the 10/26 meeting. 

o In sum, the things agreed to at this meeting were: 

▪ the removal/spreading of erosion controls indicated in red on the map; 

▪ permission for the future removal/spreading of erosion controls along the access 

road from Washington Street to the first replication area, once the final paving is 

complete; 

▪ permission for the future complete removal of all erosion controls along the 

access road between the first and second replication areas, once the Building 

Inspector has signed off on the retaining wall; 

▪ approval to cease the requirement for weekly inspections by the Environmental 

Monitor, Rhianna Sommers, following her final inspection to confirm no new 

problems resulted from the removal of all erosion controls. 

 

• Conservation Commission Office and Member Updates 

o Newton Street Festival (rescheduled to Sunday, 10/8 because of weather) 

▪ H. Hampson said the festival went well, and M. Phillips was able to help her for 

part of the afternoon. 

▪ They were able to get around 10 new sign-ups for residents, including new 

residents, interested in participating in the Friends of Pine Meadow volunteer 

group once that takes off. 

o Wetland Trainings/Pond Management for Invasive Weeds 

▪ H. Hampson participated in a training session in Stow conducted by the Society 

of Wetland Scientists. 

• Part of the focus was on the increasing impact of invasive species due to 

climate change. 

▪ During the training session, H. Hampson spoke with the Conservation Agent 

from Harvard, MA. 

• The Agent said that MassDEP would not be renewing Harvard’s permit 

for the annual pumphouse-facilitated drawdown of Bare Hill Pond as a 

means of invasive weed control. 

o Apparently DEP no longer wants to see drawdowns used for this 

purpose. 



 

Town of Ayer Conservation Commission  
 

              Town Hall * One Main Street * Ayer, MA 01432 * 978-772-8220, ext. 143  

Minutes for 10/12/2023 

 

5 of 5 
 

• As this relates to a suggestion made by an Ayer resident for how 

ConCom manages its ponds, H. Hampson will check with the Agent in 

Shirley – which also employs drawdown – as well as MassDEP directly 

for further clarification of DEP’s policy change. 

▪ H. Hampson also attended a statewide municipal conference conducted by 

MACC (Mass. Association of Conservation Commissions) on developing 

municipal climate action plans. 

• Examples of such plans from Martha’s Vineyard, Natick, and Springfield 

were studied. 

• Flannagan Pond Feasability Study 

o The DPW sponsored a public input forum at Town Hall on Wednesday, 10/4, with the 

consultant from Tighe & Bond that performed the study. 

▪ Three potential access sites for a canoe/kayak public boat launch were identified 

and discussed.  

▪ The forum was well attended. 

o H. Hampson is also investigating what activities are allowed and what restrictions can be 

employed on Ayer ponds (this instigated by a jet ski use inquiry she recently received). 

▪ Activities on Great Ponds (e.g. Sandy and Long) are regulated by the State. 

▪ The Town, however, can consider adopting its own regulations for activities on 

Ayer’s other ponds and this might be a good winter project for the Commission. 

• Causeway bridge between Sandy and Flannagan ponds 

o J. Schmalenberger said a resident brought to his attention that beavers have started 

damming under this bridge, impeding the flow of water from Sandy into Flannagan Pond. 

▪ Since this is a humanmade structure, he contacted the DPW and they cleared the 

beaver dam that afternoon. 

 

• 7:55 PM – Adjourn Open Meeting to Enter into Executive Session, later to adjourn from 

Executive Session at 8:23 PM 

o J. Gugino moved to adjourn from Open Session and to enter into Executive Session 

pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, Section 21A, Exemption #6:  To consider the purchase, 

exchange, lease or value of real property, if such discussions may have a detrimental 

effect on the negotiating position of the governmental body and a person, firm, or 

corporation; and to adjourn for the evening from Executive Session without returning to 

Open Session; M. Phillips 2nd. 

▪ Motion approved unanimously by Roll Call vote:  J. Amaya, Aye; J. Gugino, 

Aye; G. Bacon, Aye; M. Phillips, Aye;  J. Schmalenberger, Aye. 

 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Jessica G. Gugino, Clerk 

 

Date / Signature of Approval:  __________________________________________________________ 

 



 

Request for Determination of Applicability 

 

 

Catania Spagna Corporation 

1 Nemco Way 
Ayer, Massachusetts 

Map 17 Lot 21 
 

 

October 18, 2023 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

10 Commerce Park North, Suite 3B Bedford, NH 03110 Phone (603) 627-2881 Fax (603) 627-2915 

Civil Engineering Land Surveying Landscape Architecture 

KEACH-NORDSTROM ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 

October 18, 2023 

 

Town of Ayer Massachusetts 

Conservation Commission 

One Main Street 

Ayer, Massachusetts 01432 

 

 

RE: Request for Determination of Applicability 

Catania Oils Railway Spill Containment Improvements 

1 Nemco Way 

Ayer, Massachusetts 01432 

 

Dear Members of the Commission: 

 

On behalf of the Applicant, Catania Oils, Keach Nordstrom Associates, Inc. (KNA) respectfully 

submits the enclosed Request for Determination of Applicability (RDA) Application with the Ayer 

Conservation Commission. The proposed work entails installation of an oil/water separator within 

the existing drainage easement.  

 

The filing is submitted pursuant to the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (M.G.L.c.131§40) 

and its implementing Regulations (310 CMR 10.00, the Act Regulations), and the Town of Ayer 

Wetland Protection Regulations. The proposed activities are located within the 100-foot Wetland 

Buffer. The proposed project limits are depicted on the attached site plan. 

 

Should you have any questions regarding this RDA or require additional information, please 

contact me at 603-627-2881 or at bsouza@keachnordstrom.com. Thank you for your consideration 

of this RDA. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Bridget E. Souza, EIT 

Senior Project Engineer 

Keach-Nordstrom Associates, Inc.  



wpaform1.doc • rev. 4/28/2023 WPA Form 1 – Request for Determination of Applicability • Page 1 of 3 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Water Resources - Wetlands 
WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Municipality 

A. General Information
Important:  
When filling out 
forms on the 
computer, use only 
the tab key to move 
your cursor - do not 
use the return key. 

1. Applicant:

First Name Last Name 

Address 

City/Town State Zip Code 

Phone Number Email Address 

2. Property Owner (if different from Applicant):

First Name Last Name 

Address 

City/Town State Zip Code 

Phone Number Email Address (if known) 

3. Representative (if any)

First Name Last Name 

Company Name 

Address 

City/Town State Zip Code 

Phone Number Email Address (if known) 

B. Project Description
1. a.  Project Location (use maps and plans to identify the location of the area subject to this request):

Street Address City/Town 
How to find Latitude 
and Longitude Latitude (Decimal Degrees Format with 5 digits after decimal 

e.g. XX.XXXXX)
Longitude (Decimal Degrees Format with 5 digits after 
decimal e.g. -XX.XXXXX) 

and how to convert 
to decimal degrees Assessors’ Map Number Assessors’ Lot/Parcel Number 

b. Area Description (use additional paper, if necessary):

c. Plan and/or Map Reference(s):  (use additional paper if necessary)

Title Date 

Title Date 

https://www.howtogeek.com/689097/how-to-get-latitude-and-longitude-coordinates-from-google-maps/
https://www.howtogeek.com/689097/how-to-get-latitude-and-longitude-coordinates-from-google-maps/
https://www.fcc.gov/media/radio/dms-decimal
https://www.fcc.gov/media/radio/dms-decimal


wpaform1.doc • rev. 4/28/2023 WPA Form 1 – Request for Determination of Applicability • Page 2 of 3 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Water Resources - Wetlands 
WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability 
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Municipality 

B. Project Description (cont.)
2. a.  Activity/Work Description (use additional paper and/or provide plan(s) of Activity, if necessary):

b. Identify provisions of the Wetlands Protection Act or regulations which may exempt the applicant
from having to file a Notice of Intent for all or part of the described work (use additional paper, if
necessary).

3. a.  If this application is a Request for Determination of Scope of Alternatives for work in the
Riverfront Area, indicate the one classification below that best describes the project.

 Single family house on a lot recorded on or before 8/1/96 

 Single family house on a lot recorded after 8/1/96 

 Expansion of an existing structure on a lot recorded after 8/1/96 

Project, other than a single-family house or public project, where the applicant owned the lot 
before 8/7/96 

New agriculture or aquaculture project 

 Public project where funds were appropriated prior to 8/7/96 

Project on a lot shown on an approved, definitive subdivision plan where there is a recorded deed 
restriction limiting total alteration of the Riverfront Area for the entire subdivision 

Residential subdivision; institutional, industrial, or commercial project 

Municipal project 

District, county, state, or federal government project 

Project required to evaluate off-site alternatives in more than one municipality in an 
Environmental Impact Report under MEPA or in an alternatives analysis pursuant to an 
application for a 404 permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers or 401 Water Quality 
Certification from the Department of Environmental Protection. 

b. Provide evidence (e.g., record of date subdivision lot was recorded) supporting the classification
above (use additional paper and/or attach appropriate documents, if necessary.)





TABLE OF CONTENTS: 

  Submission Letter 

  WPA Form 1 – Request for Determination of Applicability 

I. General  

Introduction 

General Site Description 

Wetland Resource Areas 

Summary 

 

II. Appendix A 

Figure 1: USGS Topographic Map 

Figure 2: FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map 

Affidavit of Service 

Abutter’s Map & List 

Abutter Notification Form 

 

III. Appendix B 

Site Photos 

 

IV. Appendix C 

Site Plans, prepared by KNA, dated October 18, 2023 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



I. General 
 
Introduction 
 
On behalf of the Applicant, Catania Oils Inc., Keach Nordstrom Associates, Inc. 
has prepared and filed the attached Request for Determination of Applicability 
(RDA) with the Ayer Conservation Commission for the installation of an oil/water 
separator unit. This effort is proposed to provide a layer of protection for the 
Wetland area should a cooking oil spill should occur within Catania Oils Railway 
building. The separator will be constructed on top of an existing twin 12” drain 
pipes within the drainage easement located on Town of Ayer property. The 
proposed activity is located within the 100-foot Wetland Buffer. This Wetland 
Resource Area is protectable under the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act 
(M.G.L.c.131, s.40) and its implementing regulations (310 CMR 10.00). The 
proposed work is depicted in the attached Site Plan Set. 

 
General Site Description 
 
Catania Oils Inc. is situated at 1 Nemco Way, Ayer, MA 01432. It is identified as 
Ayer Assessor’s Map 17, Lot 21. In total, the lot area is 9.820-acres or 427,780 
square feet. The property abuts Westford Road to the west and Nemco Way to 
the north, with similar developments to the south and east, and north. The lot has 
two existing driveway entrances: one from Westford Road and the other from 
Nemco Way. The site is fully developed, with a manufacturing/warehouse 
building, associated parking, loading areas, and utilities. Recently, a building 
addition and associated stormwater improvements were constructed, as part of 
an approved Site Plan Approval obtained in 2021. 
 
Stormwater from the property, and offsite flows, are mitigated through treatment 
devices and/or an underground dual detention/infiltration pond. After treatment, 
runoff is directed via pipe and overland flow to existing off-site wetlands. A 
portion of existing development is situated within the Zone II designation area 
and a small portion of the southern corner of the site is located within the FEMA 
flood zone A designation area. 
 

Wetland Resource Areas 
 
Based on MassGIS mapping, aerial interpretation, and wetland flagging 
performed by Epsilon Associates, Inc. in December 2020, Wetland Resource 
Areas proximate to the project site include the 100-foot Wetland Buffer Area. 
 

Summary 
 
The Applicant respectfully requests that the Commission issue a Negative 
Determination of Applicability, with conditions as may be appropriate, allowing 
the work to proceed as described. 



II. Appendix A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SCALE:

DATE:

CATANIA SPAGNA CORPORATION
USGS EXHIBIT PREPARED FOR:TITLE:

JOB. NO.

SHEET

09/20/2023

1" = 2,000'

23-0621-1

1 1OF

MAP 17; LOT 21 - 1 NEMCO WAY - AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEACH-NORDSTROM ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Engineering  Land Surveying  Landscape Architecture  10 Commerce Park North, Suite 3B, Bedford, NH 03110   Phone (603) 627-2881

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC



USGS The National Map: Orthoimagery. Data refreshed April, 2019.

National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000250
Feet

Ü

71
°3

2'1
5.6

1"W
 42°34'6.16"N 

71°31'38.16"W
 

42°33'39.67"N 

SEE FIS REPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL LAYOUT

SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS

Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zone A, V, A99

With BFE or Depth Zone AE, AO, AH, VE, AR
Regulatory Floodway

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard, Areas
of 1% annual chance flood with average
depth less than one foot or with drainage
areas of less than one square mile  Zone X
Future Conditions 1% Annual
Chance Flood Hazard Zone X
Area with Reduced Flood Risk due to
Levee. See Notes. Zone X
Area with Flood Risk due to Levee Zone D

NO SCREEN Area of Minimal Flood Hazard Zone X

Area of Undetermined Flood Hazard Zone D

Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sewer
Levee, Dike, or Floodwall

Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
17.5 Water Surface Elevation

Coastal Transect

Coastal Transect Baseline
Profile Baseline
Hydrographic Feature

Base Flood Elevation Line (BFE)

Effective LOMRs

Limit of Study
Jurisdiction Boundary

Digital Data Available
No Digital Data Available
Unmapped

This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of 
digital flood maps if it is not void as described below. 
The basemap shown complies with FEMA's basemap 
accuracy standards
The flood hazard information is derived directly from the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on 4/23/2020 at 4:07:23 PM  and does not
reflect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective information may change or
become superseded by new data over time.
This map image is void if the one or more of the following map
elements do not appear: basemap imagery, flood zone labels,
legend, scale bar, map creation date, community identifiers,
FIRM panel number, and FIRM effective date. Map images for
unmapped and unmodernized areas cannot be used for
regulatory purposes. 

Legend

OTHER AREAS OF
FLOOD HAZARD

OTHER AREAS

GENERAL
STRUCTURES

OTHER
FEATURES

MAP PANELS

8

1:6,000

B 20.2

The pin displayed on the map is an approximate 
point selected by the user and does not represent 
an authoritative property location.









 

Ayer Wetlands Permit Application Information Packet                        Page 12 of 13                        
February 2012 

Notification to Abutters per the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act 
and the Town of Ayer Wetlands Protection Bylaw 

 
In accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section 40, you are 
hereby notified of the following: 
 

A. The name of the applicant is:  ______________________________________________________ 
B. The name of the land owner is ______________________________________________________ 

C. The address of the lot where the resource area is located or activity is proposed is:   
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
D. The applicant has filed: (check one)  

 Notice of Intent    Request for an Amendment to an Order of Conditions
  Abbreviated Notice of Intent    Abbreviated Notice of Resource Area Delineation 
 
    The applicant has filed the above application with the Ayer Conservation Commission and is seeking:  

 confirmation of resource area delineation, or  
 permission to remove, fill, dredge or alter an Area Subject to Protection under the  

     Wetlands Protection Act (Massachusetts General Law Chapter 131, Section 40). 
  
E. Copies of the above referenced document/filing may be examined at the Conservation Commission 

Office, Town Hall, 1 Main Street, Ayer, MA, between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m., 
Wednesdays and Fridays.  Please schedule an appointment by calling (978) 772-8249. 

  
F. Copies of the above referenced document/filing may be obtained from: (check one) 

 Applicant (contact information: _________________________________________________)
 Owner (contact information: ___________________________________________________)
Applicant's Representative (contact information:____________________________________) 
 Ayer Conservation Administrator 978-772-8249 (Wednesdays & Fridays 9:30a.m.-1:30p.m.) 

 
G. Project Description: 
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
H. Information regarding the date, time, and place of the hearing may be obtained from the Ayer 
Conservation Office by calling 978-772-8249 between the hours of 9:30 a.m. and 1:30 p.m., Wednesdays 
and Fridays.  
 
Note:  Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be published at least five (5) 
business days prior to the hearing date in either The Public Spirit or The Lowell Sun newspapers.  Such 
notice will also be posted at the Ayer Town Hall no fewer than forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the 
meeting. 
 
Note:  You also may contact the Department of Environmental Protection Regional Office for more 
information about this application or the Wetlands Protection Act at (508) 792-7650. 

bsouza
Text Box
Catania Oils Inc.JAR Realty Corp

bsouza
Text Box
1 Nemco Way, Ayer, MA 01432

bsouza
Text Box
X - Request for Determination of Applicability

bsouza
Text Box
X

bsouza
Text Box
X

bsouza
Text Box
Project proposes to install an oil/water separator unit on an existing drain line, within the drainage easement. The drainage easement is located within the Town property and within the 100' wetland buffer. This unit will capture cooking oil, preventing it from entering the wetlands, should a spill occur within the railway building of Catania Oils.



III. Appendix B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

KNA Project No. 23-0621-1 

10 Commerce Park North, Suite 3B Bedford, NH 03110 Phone (603) 627-2881 Fax (603) 627-2915 

Civil Engineering Land Surveying Landscape Architecture 

KEACH-NORDSTROM ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

Photo No. 1:  Looking north-east towards railway building, railway system, and wetlands buffer. 

 

 
 

Photo No. 2:  Looking north-west at railway building, approximately within the drainage 

easement. 

 

 



 

 

10 Commerce Park North, Suite 3B Bedford, NH 03110 Phone (603) 627-2881 Fax (603) 627-2915 

Civil Engineering Land Surveying Landscape Architecture 

Photo No. 3:  Looking south-east at wetlands buffer area. 

 

 



IV. Appendix C 
 








































































	10.26.2023 stmpaed agenda.pdf
	draft 10.12.2023 ConCom minutes
	Catania - RDA Package (002)
	Notice
	34325-NOI Submittal
	L-14703
	Extension Request 100-0444

	First Name: Catania Oils Inc.
	Last Name: 
	Address: 3 Nemco Way
	CityTown: Ayer
	State: MA
	Zip Code: 01432
	Phone Number: 978-391-8318
	Email Address: dbrackett@cataniaoils.com
	First Name_2: JAR Realty Corp
	Last Name_2: 
	Address_2: 3 Nemco Way
	CityTown_2: Ayer
	State_2: MA
	Zip Code_2: 01432
	Phone Number_2: 978-391-8318
	Email Address if known: dbrackett@cataniaoils.com
	First Name_3: Bridget
	Last Name_3: Souza
	Company Name: Keach Nordstrom Associates, Inc.
	Address_3: 10 Commerce Park North, Suite 3
	CityTown_3: Bedford
	State_3: NH
	Zip Code_3: 03110
	Phone Number_3: 603-627-2881
	Email Address if known_2: bsouza@keachnordstrom.com
	Street Address: 1 Nemco Way
	CityTown_4: Ayer
	Latitude Decimal Degree Format with 5 digits after decimal eg: 42.56470
	Longitude Decimal Degree Format with 5 digits after: -71.53249
	Assessors Map Number: Map No. 17
	Assessors LotParcel Number: 17-21
	b: Drainage Easement on existing roof drain, in rear of building at 1 Nemco Way, see attached plans
	Title: Non-Residential Site Plan Catania Spagna Corporation Prepared by KNA
	Date: 10/18/2023
	Title_2: 
	Date_2: 
	Municipality: Ayer
	1: Project proposes to install an oil/water separator on an existing drain line, within the drainage easement. The drainage easement is located within the Town property and within the wetland buffer. This unit will capture cooking oil, preventing it from entering the Wetlands, should a spill occur within the railway building at Catania Oils.
	necessary: 10.02(2)(b)2.i.
	Single family house on a lot recorded on or before 8196: Off
	Single family house on a lot recorded after 8196: Off
	Expansion of an existing structure on a lot recorded after 8196: Off
	Project other than a singlefamily house or public project where the applicant owned the lot: Off
	New agriculture or aquaculture project: Off
	Public project where funds were appropriated prior to 8796: Off
	Project on a lot shown on an approved definitive subdivision plan where there is a recorded deed: Off
	Residential subdivision institutional industrial or commercial project: Off
	Municipal project: Off
	District county state or federal government project: Off
	Project required to evaluate offsite alternatives in more than one municipality in an: Off
	undefined: 


